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October 23, 1998

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O.Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Dear Mr. McNally:

Company proposes, pursuant to Section 206.12 of the Agreement, that Don Robinson, Utility Worker-
CRP, Diablo Canyon Power Plant be reimbursed for reasonable moving expenses as provided under
section 206.8. Mr. Robinson’s position is scheduled to be eliminated in November 1998, but he has
not yet been provided his 206.1 notice. He has recently been offered a Plant Assistant job in Fremont
under an unrestricted appointment option. Inasmuch as his position will be eliminated very shortly,
Company proposes that he be entitled to moving expense reimbursement.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: 3\ N}\N

Chief Negotiator N\

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Or Bo 1908 (LMJ/\/\LL—‘

Business Manager




